
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Robert Kitay"
Cc: Mark Elliott; Dave Allen
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO3159 and GeoTracker Global ID Number T10000006491 - Roofing Facility, 745 Kevin

 Court, Oakland, CA 94621
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:26:58 PM

Hello Robert:
 
Thank you for submitting the revised soil boring location figure as requested in Alameda County
 Environmental Health’s (ACEH’s) December 23, 2015 Directive Letter.  The three revised soil boring
 locations appear acceptable as the first round of “step out” borings to define the lateral and vertical
 contaminant extent in the vicinity of the former UST.  Depending of the results of the first round, if
 subsequent rounds of “step out” soil borings are needed, please submit a draft figure showing the
 additional proposed boring locations to me by e-mail for review, comment, and approval.
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Robert Kitay [mailto:rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Mark Elliott; Dave Allen
Subject: Re: Fuel Leak Case RO3159 and GeoTracker Global ID Number T10000006491 - Roofing
 Facility, 745 Kevin Court, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hi Karel -
 
Attached are revised proposed boring locations. Please call me to discuss if you have something else in
 mind.
 
Robert Kitay
Aqua Science Engineers
(925) 413-8604
 

From: "Detterman, Karel, Env. Health" <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2015 at 4:40 PM
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To: Robert Kitay <rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com>
Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case RO3159 and GeoTracker Global ID Number T10000006491 - Roofing
 Facility, 745 Kevin Court, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hello Robert:
 
Please e-mail me your questions regarding the figure preparation and I will respond next week.
 
Thank you,
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 4:39 PM
To: 'Mark Elliott'
Cc: Dave Allen; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO3159 and GeoTracker Global ID Number T10000006491 - Roofing Facility,
 745 Kevin Court, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hello Mark:
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH’s) Directive Letter for your case.  Please
 let me know if you would like to schedule a meeting to discuss our Directive Letter.
 
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
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